Dorota Richards

_
From: Ryan, Joan <ji_ e ]
Sent: 08 November 2016 15:27
To: Dorota Richards
Subject: S 87's P1045-01 & P0852-02
Attachments: 11.7 PeterMcKenna S87.docx; 16.125 Niall McMeel S87.docx

Dorota,

Attached pleased find responses in relation to the S87 (1e) (a) letters received by Monaghan Planning Authority in
October.

A hard copy will follow in tomorrow’s post.

‘Regards

oa;n .
- JoaniRyan @0&
Admmlstraltlve Officer, Planning & Economic Development &
Monaghan Cotunty Council o&;é\
County Ofﬂces | The Glen | Monaghan OO}?’@‘\O
T +353 (0)47 30508 Ext: 508 S
E:jryan@monaghancoco.ie ,»\\oi@\*
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The m:formatl?n contamed in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged
and/or conﬁdentlal information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received
ithise Imall in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary
course of busn’ness any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Local
Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is
caused by v1ruses bemg passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons.
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Don fhaighteoir (né do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhdin an t-eolas at4 sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas riinda né faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh
inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an rfomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhaileadh n6 a chéipeail. Ma fuair ti an riomhphost seo de
bharr botiin, cuir in itil don té a sheol é laithreach, le do thoil, trf riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhnii go mbeidh
seachadadh riomhphoist sl4n agus mar sin de nf ghlacann Udar4is Aititila Mhuineachain le freagracht dhlithitil as 4bhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb
é gnathchomhﬂlreagras gno atd i geeist, is leis an idar amhain aon bharil né tuairim a chuirtear i lathair agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus baruil né
tuairim Udaréls Aititla Mhuineachain. T4 riomhchlair frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udar4is Aititla Mhuineachdin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon
diobhail d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chiis 16i. Déanann Udardis Aititila Mhuineachain monatéireacht ar chumarsaid rfomhphoist ar
chulseanna 01brlochtula, slandala agus gno..
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Tuesday, 08 November 2016

Dorota Richards, Programme Officer,
EPA Headquarters PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford.

Your Ref: Reg. No. P0852-02

Notification under Section 87 (1E) (a) of the EPA Act 1992 - Peter McKenna,
Feebaghbane, Scotstown, Co. Monaghan

A Chara,

i refer to correspondence from the EPA received by the Planning Authority on the 19"
October 2016 in respect of the following: &

¢

- S

Licence Application Reference No: PO8§2-QP\
O& \ré\
. . . O
The planning histories relating t%gﬁ%@&ite are as follows:
S
11/7: Erect one no. pouIt@\%ﬁ?associated underground washings storage tanks, use
existing agricultural en&é{@ﬁ\ and all ancillary site works on this site. The proposed
development compgé‘f%\&r is for the purpose of an activity for which an Integrated
Pollution Prevention@%trol Licence is required.
s

O
15/9017: Extension of duration of file 11/7.
QO
In light of the information above, the following is confirmed:
Existing bird numbers equated to 85,000
Proposed bird number equated to 20,000
An Environmental Impact Statement accompanied planning permission reference 11/7.

Please note that the file is available to view on the following website:

http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtypes

Mise le meas,

Joan Ryan
Administrative Officer
Planning
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http://www.eDlannina.ie/MonaahanCC/searchtvpes

